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Memo

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Carrie Monforte

Date: 07/14/23

Re: Diamond Dust Infield Mix Quote

Staff has secured a quote on Diamond Dust infield mix in the amount of $7,206.91 including taxes. Tom
reports that this is a sole source provider for this specific product that we use in all of our baseball
infields. No other providers offer this mix so additional quotes are not available. There is sufficient funds
available in the budget line item for this purchase.

Staff recommends approval.
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